Wong_; Lim Soon

From: Neil Dighy CLARKE [clarken@gis.a-star.edu.sg]

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 9:06 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: IT and scientific computing manager - Genome Institute of Singapore

Dear colleague,
Please forward the following to anyone who you think would be interested in the following opportunity.

The Genome Institute of Singapore (http://www.gis.a-star.edu.sq) seeks a manager to oversee its IT
infrastructure and scientific computing needs. These needs include support for next generation
sequencing technologies, human genotyping, and computational biology researchers. The manager
will be responsible for coordinating bioinformatics resources and data analysis pipelines; liasing with
scientific research staff to identify new areas of need; guiding internal development efforts in data
management and processing; and planning and managing the IT budget.

Applicants are expected to have a strong background in computer science, computational biology,
bioinformatics and/or information technologies. Experience with second generation sequencing
technologies is desirable, but not required. Strong preference will be given to individuals with an
established track record of management.

Applicants are requested to send a CV, including names and email contact information for three
references, to gisrecruit@gis.a-star.edu.sqg. Please include “IT manager” in the subject
line. Questions may be directed to Neil Clarke (clarken@aqis.a-star.edu.sq).

Thanks,
Neil Clarke

Neil Clarke

Genome Institute of Singapore
phone: (65) 6808 8005

60 Biopolis St

#02-01 Genome

Singapore 138672
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